COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

February 12,2018

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Grand Junction, CO 81502 Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: DeBeque Sand and Gravel Resource, File No. M-2011-054, Request for Technical Revision

Dear Mr. Burkey:

The Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of updating the
reclamation cost estimate for the above mentioned site. The current mining and reclamation plans
only cover activity in Phase 1. As your operation has now progressed into Phase 2, the Division
request that you update your mining and reclamation plans to cover this activity. Additionally,
Exhibit-L, the reclamation cost estimate will need to be updated. At a minimum please provide
information for Phase 2, however information for Phase 3 will be required at a later date. Please
clarify how much of each phase will become lake verses dryland.

Please submit a technical revision (TR) request with the required $216 fee to the Division by April
16,2018.

Once the TR is received the Division will finish updating the reclamation cost estimate and issue an
increase if necessary.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St.,, Room 215, Denver,
CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at amy.yeldell@
state.co.us

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 254-8511

Fax: (970) 241-1516

Ec: Russ Means, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS
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